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MEMORANDUM

Date: December 11, 2018

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners 7
From: Stephanie Schardin Clarke, Finance Division Director . >
Via: Michael Kelley, Public Works Director (. 1 ,29! &

Katherine Miller, County Manager, Santa Fe County

Re: Resolution No. 2018- » A Resolution Approving a Budget Increase to
Capital Outlay GRT Fund (313) te Budget Funds for Insurance Recoveries for
Floods in the amount of $86,323

ISSUE
The Finance Division requests approval to increase the budget for Fund 313 (Capital Outlay GRT)
in the amount of $86,323. This revenue is part of an insurance recovery reimbursement that was

received for damages due to the flooding of the Santa Fe River Greenway Project.

BACKGROUND

On July 23, 2018, Santa Fe County experienced a 1,000 year flood, which damaged the Santa Fe
River Greenway Project. A claim was submitted through the Risk Management Division and a
reimbursement check was received in the amount of $86,323 for Santa Fe River Greenway. The
Insurance claim amount will be expended on this project. This amount is on addition to another
$165,530 previously received for the Greenway Project as well as Los Pinos Road. The $165,530
previously received was budgeted through Resolution 2018-117, approved by Board of County
Commissioners on November 13, 2018.

ACTION REQUIRED

The Finance Division requests approval of this Resolution to increase the funding for the Santa Fe
River Greenway Project in the Capital Outlay GRT Fund for this insurance recovery.
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